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Via Email
savanna@floridasidewalksolutions.com

September 17, 2021

Steven Sdankus

President

Florida Sidewalk Solutions
7051 SW 22nd Court
Davie, Florida 33317

Subject: Repair of Sidewalk Trip Hazards, 2018-40, Option to Renew

Dear Mr. Sdankus,
The initial term for the above referenced Agreement with the Town is set to expire on October 3, 2021.

The terms of the Contract provide that the Town may exercise the option(s) to renew under the Contract
subject to the renewal being under the same terms and conditions as contained in the initial Agreement.

This letter serves as the Town’s notification that your firm’s Agreement with the Town is hereby extended
for a period of one (1) year. The option to renew period will commence on October 4, 2021 with an
expiration of date of October 3, 2022.

Your company also must provide updated insurance certificates reflecting the coverage required by the
contract. Please submit the insurance documents to the Procurement Office at

procurement@miamilakes-fl.gov.

Gc: Nathalie Garcia, Procurement Manager
Carlos Acosta, Public Works DirectorcA/
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